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Mr. Victor L. Cohen
Premerger Notification O

Washington, D.C. 20580

Dear Mr. Cohcn:

This letter serves W confirm onr telephone conversation of Weducsday, December

S vargaiien. wmLand T dicminnnd. thambn=d e m_non ol Tmstiae_ont

unrleve.loped— facts we discussed are as follows:

B has cntered into a contract to purchase substantially all of the assets of 8, a

limitoAmesg-rghip for og

e _a

3 Y oaemsd $15 00620 Bekeli
¢ asgets being purchased consist
non-producing acreage. I'rior to cuntacting
, B'and § agreed upon the following allocations fur the

various types of assets:

-]
Producin s $11,708,721
Non-Producing Leasclivld $ 4,257,479

The allocated value of the non-producing leasehold was turther broken down into
) approximately 80 separate valucs given to particular acreage positions. The value
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intcrests which have value hased on the possibility o
ese¢ non-producing properties arc not now, and, r
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—M Fe_confajusd i dleace that includes, includes aroducing puongriies the nartiog of
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knowledge, bave ncver been, revenue-producing. While (hese acreage positions

Commission’s Premerger Notification Office concurs with B’s position that the acquisition of
the non-producing interests is cxcmpt uuder Section TA(cK1) of the Act and therefore that R
may, pursuant to 16 C.F.R. Section 801.15, subtract the allocated valuc of the nun-producing
pwpcnies from the total acquisition price before determmmg whether the acquisition pnc:
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B recognizes that, pursuant to 16 C.F.R. Section 801.10, the value of ussets 10
be acquxred is the greater of the ncqu:smon price or fair market value. Given that the
- ata S ~Eap = rn == roascem-tlone it 20 vinnes te holistiethnd oS
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If thix letter does not correctly reflevt our conversation or misstates the views of
the Premierger Notification Office, pleasc contact me as soon as possible, since this transaction

is schedyled 10 he closed on December 31. 1994. and if 3 filine is Iz gujred it will have to bc
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